MIAMIDADE

Memorandum

Date: September 16, 2022.
To: Daniella Levine-Cava
Mayor _
From: Manny Sarria, Asst. Executive Director ./ J\/\l /
Miami-Dade County Homeless Trust ¢

Subject: _ 2022 HUD Special NOFO for Unsheltered Persons RFA Selection Committee Results

On August 2, 2022, the Homeless Trust had a pre-application workshop to make available a Request for Applications (RFA) for non-
profits, Indian tribes and government entities who wished to submit application for inclusion in the 2022 HUD Special NOFQ for
Unsheltered Persons Collaborative Application benefiting people experiencing unsheltered homelessness. Trust staff advertised
the solicitation in English, Spanish and Creole newspapers, on our website, via social media and via email with stakeholders on
our list serve. :

We received seven responses to the solicitation on September 9th, all were on-time and found to be responsive. A selection
committee appointed by the Mayor convened on September 16th and recommended funding to all seven projects, and gave staff
the authority to apply for an additional project(s) to provide Permanent Supportive Housing Support Services to accompany the
Stability Vouchers being leveraged by Public Housing Authorities. Attached please find a list of applications, scoring and funding
recommendations to projects selected for submittal in our collaborative application to U.S. HUD.

These recommendations will be considered by the Miami-Dade County Homeless Trust's Board members on Friday, September
23,2022, at 10:30 a.m.

We appreciate the Selection Committee’s participation and diligence throughout this process.
Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions or require additional information.
Attachment
cC: Ronald L. Book, Chairman, Miami-Dade County Homeless Trust

Morris Copeland, Chief Community Service Officer

Victoria Mallette, Executive Director

Shannon Summerset-Williams, Esq., Asst. County Attorney
RFA Selection Committee Members & Respondents
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